
From: Ullrich, Elizabeth 
Sent: Thursday, May 13, 2010 2:10 PM 
To: martin_begley@bayhealth.org 
Subject: FW: questions regarding NRC licensing actions 
 
Dr. Begley, 
 
I spoke with you by telephone and sent an email on April 27, following up on the March 26 email 
below.  At that time, you said you would be responding the same day.  As of today, I still have 
not heard from you. 
 
Because I have not heard back from you, I plan to issue the combined licenses, listing a total 
quantity that is the sum of the quantities on the two licenses that are being combined.  If you 
need a different quantity, you will have to submit a new amendment in the future. 
 
If you have any questions, please contact me. 
Betsy 
 
Betsy Ullrich, MS, CHP 
Senior Health Physicist 
Commercial and R&D Branch 
Division of Nuclear Material Safety 
Region I 
Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
(610) 337-5040 
Elizabeth.Ullrich@nrc.gov 
 

From: Ullrich, Elizabeth  
Sent: Tuesday, April 27, 2010 1:43 PM 
To: 'martin_begley@bayhealth.org' 
Subject: FW: questions regarding NRC licensing actions 
 
Dr. Begley, 
 
I reviewing your licenses, I identified that Dr. Kong is still approved as an authorized user for 
35.500 materials.  Therefore I do not need a response to Item 2 below. 
 
However, I still need you to confirm if you want me to total the line items from the two licenses, 
to obtain the new amount for the combined license.  (For example, your Kent General license 
authorizes 4.7 curies of 35.400 materials, and your Milford license authorizes 2 curies; do you 
want the amended combined license to authorize 6.7 curies of this material??? 
 
If that is the case, you do not need to send a hard copy letter, just reply to this email.  If you do 
want different limits, you should a hard copy, signed letter with the new proposed authorized 
limits. 
 
thanks, 
Betsy 
 



From: Ullrich, Elizabeth  
Sent: Friday, March 26, 2010 9:12 AM 
To: 'martin_begley@bayhealth.org' 
Subject: questions regarding NRC licensing actions 
 
LN 07-14850-01, DN 030--7565, Control No. 144493 
Bayhealth Medical Center - Kent General Hospital 
 
LN 07-14900-01, DN 030-08228, Control No. 144492 
Bayhealth Medical Center - Milford Memorial Hospital 
 
Dr. Begley, 
 
This is in reference to the letter dated February 20, 2010, to combine the activities of the two 
licenses, by amending LN 07-14850-01 and terminating LN 07-14900-01.  Although the point of 
contact listed in the letter was Walter Robinson, when I called him, he informed me that you are 
now the correct point of contact.  I have the following questions: 
 
1.  Do you need to increase the maximum amount of material to be listed for 35.300, or for 
35.400?  At this time, the Kent license authorizes 1.1 curies of 35.300 materials and the Milford 
license authorizes 600 millicuries of 35.300 materials.  For 35.400, Kent currently is authorized 
for 4.7 curies and Milford for 2 curies.  Please let me know the maximum amount you want listed 
on your license to cover your combined activities. 
 
2.  In reviewing the licenses, I noticed that the Kent license authorizes materials permitted for 
35.500 activities. However, you do not have any authorized users who are listed as authorized 
to use 35.500 materials.  If you want to remain authorized to use 35.500 materials, you should 
name at least one person as a n authorized user of these materials.  typically, persons who 
have sufficient training to perform 35.200, 35.300 or 35.400 activities have suffienct training to 
use 35.500 materials. 
 
Please respond by hard-copy letter, signed by a hospital manager.  We cannot accept 
responses by email at this time.  Please respond within 30 days.  If you have any questions, feel 
free to contact me by telephone or email as listed below. 
 
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
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